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QUEBEC.

For a number of years our former missionary, Mr. N Normandean,
(ex-priest) occupied this field. In 1889, Mr. Bullock spent a
summer in Quebec and received so much encouragement that the
Board intended at the first opportunity to place a man permane ntly
on this field.

The Women’s H. M. Board of Ontario voted $500 to support
Joard in December to

a Missionary in Quebec which enabled the
appoint Mr. A. W. Grenier and Mrs, Grenier to the work, and
they entered the mission commencing their labors on the 1st of

January.

They are both members of the Quebec Baptist Church where
providentially they can give Mr. Grenier a good audience room for
holding services in French withont disturbing their own English
service.

We are much favored in having Pastor Dykeman and a new
member of our Board Mr. A. W. Marsh, from whom our missionary

may obtain counsel and advice.

ISOLATED PROTESTANT FAMILIES.

There are a number of families principally small farmers who
seldom see any of our missionaries, this is notably the case at
(larenceville and St. Sebastien where formally we had
stations. It is hoped that during 1891 our colporteurs may gather

in the scattered sheep and prepare the way for our missionaries.
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FELLER INSTITUTE BUILDINGS, GRANDE LIGNE.

The new buildings of the Feller [nstitute at Grande Ligne

were begun after the fire which totally destroyed the original main
or centre building on 31st January, 1890, and were completed for

occupation the beginning of October, 1890.

The new centre building is 64.0 front, by 45.0 deep. The

wing on south side is 82.0 by 42.0. The new building is four

stories in height, besides the basement floor. The walls are of

solid
chise
hand;
of fra
windq
a fin
ornan

1)1'1‘ll]b

§
with ]
the la

1

second

§
all sup
genera
stairca

].lhl re;

T
from t
constar
«.,]],“:,.
zlil' eng
over [4'
haseme
is at all
plenty ¢

Th
patent g
and giv

Th
every w

are very



